

Message

From: Joyce Poon [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3093C75378834FD195C6A07D2C0ADED1-JOYCE POON]
Sent: 2017-06-13 4:48:04 PM
To: Beverly Nollert [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=77d8dd544ae147549a653b31016467e9-Beverly Nol]; Conrad Fox [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bcd8236363bf4c4ab0a0042c8c16f612-Conrad Fox]; Chris Ciaravino [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8f9ee5c0adfa45739eedb7072d93bf38-Chris Ciara]
Subject: RE: Staff Chat

Hi All,

I think we should discuss if there is a way of improving some of the processes we currently have.

Even documenting the process would be helpful and what needs to be done at each step by who. Would this be a good thing for Cherry to work on?

Just a thought.

From: Beverly Nollert
Sent: June 13, 2017 2:23 PM
To: Conrad Fox; Joyce Poon; Chris Ciaravino
Subject: RE: Staff Chat

Great, the ICI deck sounds super interesting. I am interested in that, if the others are too.

Maybe you could also give us a run down on the weekly schedule procedure that we follow? I don't know much about that. Perhaps you could just talk us through it.

I've started a draft agenda available here: <S:\Resource Integration 2\Meeting Minutes\Team Meeting\Staff Chat June 14 2017.docx>, please feel free to revise what I have penciled in.

I've penciled myself in, but we are quickly getting to our full hour. Perhaps I can shift my topic to a future meeting if there is more interest in the cost work, or I could give a very brief update on the regulation so that you folks are at least aware, and leave more time for the costs.

Bev

Beverly Nollert
416 969 6283

From: Conrad Fox
Sent: June 13, 2017 2:12 PM
To: Beverly Nollert; Joyce Poon; Chris Ciaravino
Subject: RE: Staff Chat

Bev,

I was finalizing an ICI deck for Mike that's being presented to the BOD tomorrow. I'd be happy to discuss if there's interest: basically highlighting how the expansion of ICI is driving a misalignment between rate structures and underlying costs.

Other than that, I've been analysing the HQ deal performance and adding forecast insights into the tool we built for producing our weekly schedules to send to HQ (the hours in which we want them to bid for export, and the price)

Conrad

From: Beverly Nollert
Sent: June 13, 2017 2:07 PM
To: Joyce Poon; Conrad Fox; Chris Ciaravino
Subject: Staff Chat

Hi There,

Does anyone have any topics for the agenda tomorrow? Perhaps we could hear what each of us is interested in, prioritize a few topics for tomorrow, and then keep the other topics for a future discussion (perhaps the next meeting, depending on the interest at the time).

I am happy to tell you about the latest cap and trade auction results and also tell you about some work that we've been conducting to help inform the development of a federal regulation to impose a CO2 performance standard on new natural gas fired generation in Canada – if there is interest.

I am interested in hearing about the on-going cost modelling that Joyce and Chris have been working on (I guess this is fair hydro plan? Or Quebec?), and the work that Conrad was doing with Mike Lyle while George was away (I'm not sure what the "project" names are).

Let's hear everyone else's interests so we can get a little plan together.

Bev

Beverly Nollert, PEng, MBA | Senior Planner

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6283

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)